Ll S

5.
6.

MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER

LATE FILE

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA
April 24,2023 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

EE R R S R T R A R R S R R S R S R R R R R R S S R T R R

Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

e ORDRO00449 04 24 2023 Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming

PUBLIC COMMENT
MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

7.

10.
L]

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e April 10,2023

COMMUNICATIONS
APPL00132 04 24 2023
APPL00133 04 24 2023
COMMO00478_04 24 2023
COMMO00479 04 24 2023
COMMO0480 04 24 2023
COMMO0481 04 24 2023
COMMO0482 04 24 2023

TRANSFERS
e TRANOO151 04 24 2023

e TRANO0152 04 24 2023

APPOINTMENTS
APPT00389 04 24 2023
APPT00390 04 24 2023

(Approve)
Newburyport Pride Parade June 3rd 11:00am-12:45pm (L&P)
Newburyport Lions Club Road Races August 1st 8am-8:30pm (L&P)
FY24 Budget Process (R&F)
Ward 4 Street Sidewalk Traffic Safety Priorities (PW&S)
Merrimac St. Safety Items (PW&S)
Updated Parklet list with sketches (PW&S)
Constructions projects at the Central Waterfront (PW&S)

Mayor: Sewer Retained Earnings $120,000 to SEW Plant Chemicals $120,000 (B&F)
& Water Retained Earnings $86,000 to WAT Plant Chemicals $86,000
Mayor: IT Sal Director $14,673, AUD Sal Financial/Purchasing Analyst $15,908, (B&F)
and TRS Sal Staff $16,612.92 to IT Munis License $14,194.06
and IT Software/Licensing $32,999.86

Tara Cederholm 20 Fruit St. Fruit St. Historical Comm. 4/30/2026
Caitlin Haire 43 Prospect St.  Board of Registrars 5/1/2026 (GG)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

Re-Appointments:

APPTO00391 04 24 2023
APPT00392 04 24 2023
APPT00393 04 24 2023
APPT00394 04 24 2023
APPT00395 04 24 2023
APPT00396 04 24 2023
APPT00397 04 24 2023

Marc Cendron 91 High St.
Marc Cendron 91 High St.
Jeanette Isabella 100 Water St.
Madeline K. Nash 19 Arlington St.  Affordable Housing Trust
Paul J. Harrington 251B High St.
Jane Healey
John A. Green

Historical Commission 5/1/2026 (P&D)
Fruit St Historical Comm.  4/30/2026

Emma Andrews Library Comm. 5/1/2024
5/1/2025 (P&D)
Tree Commission 5/1/2026
38 Winter St. Community Preservation Comm. 5/1/2026 (P&D)
12 Finnegan Way Council on Aging 5/1/2026

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO

APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

e ORDRO00434 03 27 2023
e ORDRO00441 04 10 2023
e ORDRO00442 04 10 2023
e TRANO00150 03 27 2023

e ORDR00435 03 27 2023

e ODNCO00148 04 10 2023
e ODNCO00149 04 10 2023

e ORDRO00438 03 27 2023
e COMMO00472 03 27 2023
e COMMO00476 04 10 2023

e APPLO00130 04 10 2023
e COMMO0475 04 10 2023

e COMMO00473 03 27 2023

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

BUDGET & FINANCE

FY24 CPC Recommendations (COTW)

CPA Housing Rehab Appropriation

CPC FY24 Plum Island Beach Public Access Dune Preservation

(Mobi Mats Sand Fencing)

Mayor: General Fund-Free Cash $30,000 to City Hall Main Floor
HVAC $30,000

Buildings Up Grant Acceptance

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste
Rules for Charitable Donations

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Election Cal 2023 EVIP
Ltr. Kathleen O'Connor Ives
Ad Hoc Market Landing Park Operations Phase

LICENSES & PERMITS

The Basin Apparel Co. pop-up tents
Shanty moving plan

PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY
2023 Parklets update

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

11. COMMUNICATIONS

12. TRANSFERS



13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

14. ORDERS

ORDRO00443 04 24 2023 EP

ORDRO00443 04 24 2023
ORDRO00444 04 24 2023
ORDRO00445 04 24 2023
ORDRO00446_04 24 2023
ORDRO00447 04 24 2023
ORDRO00448 04 24 2023
ORDR00449 04 24 2023

15. ORDINANCES

ODNCO00143 03 13 2023 1* reading
In City Council April 10, 2023:

Port Parks Alliance Gift Acceptance EP

Port Parks Alliance Gift Acceptance

Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance

Friends of NYS Gift Acceptance

Friends of Newburyport Trees Gift Acceptance

FY23 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase

PCB Class Action Settlement Payment Acceptance

Late File Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming

Municipal Fee Schedule Amend Water Sewer Fees

Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley.
Motion to move to a date certain April 24, 2023 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11

yes. Motion passes.

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance

In Committee:

ORDR00434 03_27 2023

FY24 CPC Recommendations (COTW)

ORDRO00441 04 10 2023

CPA Housing Rehab Appropriation

ORDR00442 04 10 2023

CPC FY24 Plum Island Beach Public Access Dune Preservation

TRANO00150 03 27 2023

(Mobi Mats Sand Fencing)
Mayvor: General Fund-Free Cash $30,000 to City Hall Main Floor

ORDRO00435 03 27 2023

HVAC $30.000
Buildings Up Grant Acceptance

ODNC00129 11 01 2022
ORDR00336 03 28 2022
ORDRO00436 03 27 2023
ORDR00437 03 27 2023

Community Services
In Commiittee:

ODNCO00148 04 10 2023

Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW)
ARPA Amesbury 250K (COTW)

Katherine Day Gift Acceptance

Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance

Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste

ODNCO00149 04 10 2023

Rules for Charitable Donations

COMMO00474 04 10 2023

General Government

In Committee:

ORDRO00438 03 27 2023

Newburyport Public Art Policy

Election Cal 2023 EVIP

COMMO0472 03 27 2023

Ltr. Kathleen O'Connor Ives

COMMO00476 04 10 2023

Ad Hoc Market Landing Park Operations Phase

ORDR239 02 8 2021
COMMO0461 02 27 2023
COMMO0464 02 27 2023
ORDR00428 02 27 2023
COMMO0468_03 13 2023
ODNC00146 03 13 2023

Council Rule 7 and 10B

Brown School Gymnasium Considerations (COTW)

Brown School RFI Councillor Zeid Redline (COTW)

Request for Expressions of Interest (RFI) for Brown School Property (COTW)
Brown School Proposal (COTW)

Amend Ch 2-34 Responsibilities of Committee on Community Services



Licenses & Permits
In Committee:

APPL.00130 04 10 2023

The Basin Apparel Co. pop-up tents

COMMO00475 04 10 2023

Shanty moving plan

ODNCO047 01 27 2020
APPLO00131 04 10 2023

Planning & Development

In Committee:
ODNCO00135_01_30 2023
ODNCO00141 02 27 2023
COMMO00469 03 13 2023
ORDR00440 04 10 2023

Public Works & Safety
In Committee:

COMMO00473 03_27_2023

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
GNCCI Spring Fest June 3rd-4th 12-5pm

Zoning Amendment ITIF Remove Residential Use
Zoning Amendment STRU (COTW)

Retail Sale of Marijuana (COTW)

64 Federal St. Plummer House Preservation Restriction

2023 Parklets update

COMMO00412_05 31 2022
COMMO0414 05 31 2022
COMMO00456 12 12 2022
ODNC00103_01_10_2022

COMMO00459 01 30 2023
COMMO0462_02 27 2023

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety

Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street

Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St.

Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
Ltr. Residents concerned with speeding on Arlington St.

Ltr. From Kathleen O'Connor Ives re: drinking water concerns

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to MGL c. 30A s. 21 there will be an executive session for the purpose of
discussing strategy with respect to potential litigation involving roadways, buildings and land use including but not
limited to Doyle Drive, Newburyport, MA.

19. ADJOURNMENT



LATE FILE ITEMS




ORDR00449_04_24 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24, 2023

AN ORDER APPROVING THE TRAFFIC MITIGATION ALONG HIGH STREET FROM CUTTING DRIVE
TO MYRTLE AVENUE

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport (“City”) was awarded a grant from the Massachusetts
Department of Transportation through their Shared Streets and Spaces Program; and

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of reducing vehicle speeds in order to increase traffic safety; and

WHEREAS, the City was awarded $123,779.00 for a traffic calming island in the center of High
Street from Cutting Drive to Myrtle Avenue;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council hereby approves the layout plan entitled ‘High Street
Median @ Plummer & Upland Dated February 27, 2023 prepared by J-E White attached hereto
and incorporated herewith and marked ‘Exhibit A’

Councillor James J. McCauley

Page 1



Fite EGit View ESign

Home  Tools

Window Felp

High St Median DR... %

B ®8 Q

o

H
@
g

[GINC)

EXHIBIT A

[1]High St Medizn USE ME-Plummer 15 {1 01 1}

ORDR00449_04_24_2023

B Z2aDllq

LEGEND
SWEL SINGLE WHITE EDGE LINE
SYCL SINGLE YELLOW CENTER LINE

LAYOUT PLAN - 1"-50'

LAYOUT PLAN - 1'-20¢

DRAFT - FOR REVIEW
ONLY

o
DERARTASN T OF SURLIC SERUICKS

LWL
=

st W ]
RIS R, A s S Py

i)

TIGI STREET MEDIAN i@ PLIMMER & UPLAND
LAYOUT PLAN

&)

Page 2

rRORY W ¢ ]
A 1

Search reols

[ Create POF

EF combine Files

52 Edit POF

25 Request E-signatures
£, Fill & Sign

[ Export PDF

7] Organize Pages

["% Send for Comments

7 Comment

5 scan & OCR

0 Protect

More Teols

Get e-signatures fast

Send PDFs for signing.
Recipients sign crline for free.

Request E-signatures



ORDR00449_04_24 2023

MEMORANDUM
To:  President and Members of Newburyport City Council
From: Mayor Sean R. Reardon
CC:  John-Eric White, City Engineer and Acting Director of Public Services
Andy Port, Director of Planning and Development

Re: High Street Traffic Mitigation

This cover memo serves to introduce the planned improvements to High Street that are intended
to mitigate traffic issues and improve the safety of this principal corridor. The City of
Newburyport was awarded a grant from the Massachusetts Department of Transportation
through their Shared Streets and Spaces Program. This round of funding for the program
prioritized reducing vehicle speeds in order to increase traffic safety and supported
implementation projects to improve infrastructure for active transportation. The City was
awarded $123,779.00 for a traffic calming island in the center of High Street from Cutting Drive
to Myrtle Street. The proposed plan for this work is attached.

The project goal is reduce the speed of vehicles traveling from Storey Avenue, Ferry Road
and Mosely Avenue onto High Street. By reducing the speed, it is anticipated that the
number of accidents and "near misses" in the area will be decreased. The cobblestone island
will be approximately 400 ft. long, ending just beyond Myrtle Street. The work entails
digging up the center of High Street the length of the island, laying down a base layer, then
putting cobblestone on top of the base layer and pouring concreate to hold the cobblestone
in place. The City's Highway Division will do this work and it will take approximately one
week to complete. Line painting is the final step of the project and will be conducted by a
contractor. The painting will be completed in a day or two once it is on the contractor's
schedule.

This project was discussed at the April meeting of the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee and is
being brought to the Council now for approval. The Department of Public Services will plan to
compete this project upon receiving approval from the Council.

Page 3



CONSENT AGENDA




N

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
April 10,2023 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

EE R R S R T R A R R S R R S R S R R R R R R S S R T R R

Pole Hearing 6:45 pm
R R R R T S T R S T R T T
Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,8129999054 8#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

POLE HEARING:

6:45 pm City Clerk Richard B. Jones called the role, the following City Councillors answered present: Lane, McCauley,
Preston, Vogel, Wallace, Wright, Zeid, Donahue, Khan, and Shand. 10 present (1 remote BL), 2 absent (EC, AK).
Councillor Cameron present at 6:50 pm

Present from National Grid David Boucher and Edward Bearman, Esq.

Motion to refer to Public Works & Safety Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent
(AK). Motion passes.

Motion to close the hearing by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (AK). Motion
passes.

MOMENT OF SILENCE Remembering Mary Matthews Fordham, Ken Beaton, Ted Van Nahl, and Gillian Chatfield
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

7:00 pm City Clerk Richard B. Jones called the role, the following City Councillors answered present: Lane, McCauley,
Preston, Vogel, Wallace, Wright, Zeid, Cameron, Donahue, and Shand. 11 present (2 remote BL, AK).

LATE FILE

COMMO0475 04 10 2023  Shanty moving plan (L&P)
COMMO00476_04 10 2023  Ad Hoc Market Landing Park Operations Phase (GG)

COMMO00477 04 10 2023  Letter from Patricia McGrath re: ODNC00129 (R&F)
ORDRO00441 04 10 2023 CPA Housing Rehab Appropriation (B&F)
ORDRO00442 04 10 2023 CPC FY24 Plum Island Beach Public Access Dune Preservation (B&F)

(Mobi Mats Sand Fencing)
Motion to waive the rules, accept the late files, and refer as noted COMMO00475 to L&P, COMMO00476 to GG,
COMMO00477 R&F, ORDR00441 and ORDR00442 to B&F by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
PUBLIC COMMENT

Olivia Boger 65 Middle St.

Jennifer Freeman 17 Old tavern Ln. Amesbury
John Brown 130 High Rd.

John Moynihan 1 Market Sq.

Janet Bornemann 8 Avon St.

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT
7. PRESENTATION Senator Bruce E. Tarr and Representative Dawne Shand


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e March 27, 2023 (Approve)
9. COMMUNICATIONS

e APPLO0O0130 04 10 2023  The Basin Apparel Co. pop-up tents (L&P)

e APPLO0O0131 04 10 2023  GNCCI Spring Fest June 3rd-4th 12-5pm (L&P)

e COMMO00474 04 10 2023 Newburyport Public Art Policy (CS)

10. TRANSFERS

11. APPOINTMENTS

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO

APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

e COMMO00467 03 13 2023

APPL00124 03 13 2023
APPL00126 03 13 2023
APPL00127 03 27 2023
APPL00128 03 27 2023
APPL00129 03 27 2023

APPT00388 03 27 2023
APPT00387 03 27 2023
COMMO0465 02 27 2023
ODNC00143_03 13 2023

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Municipal Bldgs Report Sec 5 — 47

LICENSES & PERMITS
Town & Country Half Marathon 6/11/2023
Artist Shanties in Pop Up Park 5/1-10/22
Flag Day 5K Saturday, June 10th 4-8pm
GNOCA 5K Sept. 24th 10am-1pm
Love Local on Inn St. Thursday, May 18th 6:30-9:30 pm

PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY
Wayne Amaral 2 Woodwell Circle, Amesbury Director DPS  4/1/2026
Thomas O’Brien 11 Moseley Ave. Water/Sewer Comm. 3/31/2025
Street Paving Plan FY23-FY28 (COTW)
Municipal Fee Schedule Amend Water Sewer Fees

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion

passes.

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

REGULAR AGENDA

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. 11 yes, Motion passes.

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

11. COMMUNICATIONS

12. TRANSFERS



13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00440 04 10 2023 64 Federal St. Plummer House Preservation Restriction
Motion to refer to Planning and Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11

yes. Motion passes.
15. ORDINANCES

e ODNCO00144 03 13 2023 2" Reading  Amend Ch 2-394 Departmental Revolving Funds

Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

e ODNCO00132 11 14 2022 2" Reading  Mandated Reporting (amended)

Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 no
(BV, AK). Motion passes.

e ODNCO00145 03 13 2023 2" Reading ~ Amend Ch 11-5 Rules & Regulations Public Parks & Playgrounds
Motion to approve collectively ODNC00145 and ODNC00147 on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ODNCO00147 03 13 2023 2" Reading ~ Amend Municipal Fees 2-J Parks and Recreation

Motion to approve collectively ODNC00145 and ODNCO00147 on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes

e ODNCO00140 02 27 2023 2" Reading ~ Amend Municipal Fee Schedule Parking Fines

Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

e ODNCO00148 04 10 2023 Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste

Motion to refer to Community Services collectively ODNC00148 and ODNC00149 by Councillor McCauley, seconded
by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ODNCO00149 04 10 2023 Rules for Charitable Donations

Motion to refer to Community Services collectively ODNCO00148 and ODNC00149 by Councillor McCauley, seconded
by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e ODNCO00129 11 01 2022 Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW)
e ORDRO00336 03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K (COTW)
e TRANO0O0150 03 27 2023 Mayor: General Fund-Free Cash $30,000 to City Hall Main Floor
HVAC $30,000
e ORDRO00434 03 27 2023 FY24 CPC Recommendations (COTW)
e ORDRO00435 03 27 2023 Buildings Up Grant Acceptance
e ORDRO00436 03 27 2023 Katherine Day Gift Acceptance
e ORDRO00437 03 27 2023 Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance
Community Services
In Committee:
General Government
In Committee:
e COMMO0467 03 13 2023 Municipal Bldgs Report Sec 5 — 47
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B
e COMMO0461 02 27 2023 Brown School Gymnasium Considerations (COTW)
e COMMO0464 02 27 2023 Brown School RFI Councillor Zeid Redline (COTW)
e ORDRO00428 02 27 2023 Request for Expressions of Interest (RFI) for Brown School Property (COTW)

3



e COMMO0468 03 13 2023 Brown School Proposal (COTW)

e (ODNCO00146 03 13 2023 Amend Ch 2-34 Responsibilities of Committee on Community Services
e COMMO00472 03 27 2023 Ltr. Kathleen O'Connor Ives

e ORDRO00438 03 27 2023 Election Cal 2023 EVIP

Licenses & Permits
In Committee:

e APPLO00124 03 13 2023 Town & Country Half Marathon 6/11/2023

Motion to approve collectively APPL00124, APPL00127, APPL00128, and APPL00129 by Councillor Vogel, seconded
by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPL00126 03 13 2023 Artist Shanties in Pop Up Park 5/1-10/22

Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Preston. Motion to amend to allow for one month notice
revocation of application and to limit the application to the 2023 season by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Wright. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BL). Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor
Preston. Roll call vote 9 yes, 2 no (BL, JM). Motion passes.

e APPLO00127 03 27 2023 Flag Day 5K Saturday, June 10th 4-8pm

Motion to approve collectively APPL00124, APPL00127, APPL00128, and APPL00129 by Councillor Vogel, seconded
by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPL00128 03 27 2023 GNOCA 5K Sept. 24th 10am-1pm

Motion to approve collectively APPL00124, APPL00127, APPL00128, and APPL00129 by Councillor Vogel, seconded
by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPLO00129 03 27 2023 Love Local on Inn St. Thursday, May 18th 6:30-9:30 pm

Motion to approve collectively APPL00124, APPL00127, APPL00128, and APPL00129 by Councillor Vogel, seconded
by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e (ODNCO047 01 27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules

Planning & Development
In Committee:

e ODNCO00135 01 30 2023 Zoning Amendment ITIF Remove Residential Use
e (ODNCO00141 02 27 2023 Zoning Amendment STRU (COTW)
e COMMO0469 03 13 2023 Retail Sale of Marijuana

Motion to waive the rules, remove, and refer back to Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor Cameron,
seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 1 present (BL), 1 no (SZ). Motion passes.

Public Works & Safety
In Committee:

e APPTO00388 03 27 2023 Wayne Amaral 2 Woodwell Circle, Amesbury Dir. DPS  4/1/2026
Councillor Wallace recused. Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote.
10 yes, 1 recused (CW). Motion passes.
e APPT00387 03 27 2023 Thomas O’Brien 11 Moseley Ave. Water/Sewer Comm. 3/31/2025
Motion to approve by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). Motion
passes.
e COMMO00465 02 27 2023 Street Paving Plan FY23-FY28 (COTW)
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Motion to amend to condition that
updates are submitted by June 30" and that a list of the project plans and traffic safety is submitted by June 30" by
Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Motion to receive and file
as amended by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ODNCO00143 03 13 2023 Municipal Fee Schedule Amend Water Sewer Fees
Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Motion to move to a date
certain April 24, 2023 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e COMMO0412 05 31 2022 Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety
e (COMMO00414 05 31 2022 Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street




17.

18.

e COMMO0456 12 12 2022 Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St.

e (ODNCO00103 01 10 2022 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
e COMMO00459 01 30 2023 Ltr. Residents concerned with speeding on Arlington St.

e COMMO0462 02 27 2023 Ltr. From Kathleen O'Connor Ives re: drinking water concerns

e (COMMO00473 03 27 2023 2023 Parklets update

GOOD OF THE ORDER

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 9:11 pm by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



COMMUNICATIONS




APPL00132_04_24_2023


















Proposal for First Annual Newburyport Pride Parade

When: Saturday June 3rd
Duration: 20-30 minutes set to begin between 12-1pm
Where: To be determined by City Council Approvals

e First Choice — Begin at Bartlet Mall (in front of the Old Courthouse), cross
High St., travel down Green St., cross Merrimac St. to Boardwalk, enter
Waterfront Park ending at Spring Fest (0.5 mi/10 min)

e Second Choice — Begin at Cashman Park by Sally Snyder Way, continue
along Boardwalk waterfront, under Rt. 1 Bridge, pass Michael’s & Tuscan
Grill to Boardwalk, enter Waterfront Park ending at Spring Fest (0.7 mi/16
min)

Purpose: Pride parades date back to June 28, 1970 when the Eastern Regional
Conference of Homophile Organizations (ERCHO) marched in New York City to
honor the one year anniversary of the Stonewall Riots, commonly seen as the
catalyst of the modern queer liberation movement. Since then, annual parades in
June work to honor the legacy of Stonewall and the progress of the movement.
Parades also serve as visible celebrations to uplift and support our LGBTQIAP+
neighbors and community members, showing support and allyship for all to see.

As one of the main events of Newburyport Pride, the parade will encourage
supporters from around the region to participate in honoring the history and
celebrate the future of Pride. As a high-profile event gathering community
groups, local residents, art groups, youth groups, religious organizations, elected
officials, community leaders, and others to march in an age inclusive and
entertaining event, Newburyport can join the ranks of established Pride Parades
during the month of June.



Both proposed routes will end at Waterfront Park to join the Chamber of
Commerce Spring Fest, where participants can enjoy a Pride photo booth, t-shirt
sales, face painting, youth art activities, music, and so much more planned for the
afternoon in partnership with the CoC.

Additionally, community officials and leaders will have the opportunity to speak
at the beginning of the parade, march in the parade, and/or to speak on the stage
at Waterfront Park.









APPL00133_04_24 2023






















































COMMO0478_04 24 2023

Memo

To: Newburyport City Council

From: Sharif Zeid

Date: April 24™, 2022

Re: FY24 Capital Improvement Plan and Budget Workshop Schedule
Councillors,

Attached, please find the schedule of workshops, hearings, and votes for the FY24 Fiscal Year Capital Improvement Plan
and FY24 Budget.

While the process is similar to last year, we are now operating under our updated Charter as set forth by the recent
home rule. The most notable change is that the Capital Improvement Plan and Budget are synchronized in terms of their
schedule. As such, we will seek to have departments in once to discuss both their CIP request and budget requests
together. We will also vote on both in the same night (at a special meeting as we have done in previous years).

1) Spread out meetings while adhering to Charter schedule, avoid Council special meetings, when possible

2) Put meetings together by theme so that the night has cohesiveness and aligns with City Council Committees
3) Do the budget/CIP deliberation and final vote on its own night to avoid other business

4) Integrate a conversation about the tax rate into the process

Please note all workshops are expected to run from 6pm to 8pm on the nights they are scheduled.

| would really like to encourage all to submit any questions and informational requests in writing before each workshop,
whenever possible. | will be more than happy to facilitate any such requests with the Administration.

As always, your feedback is welcome should have any suggestions on how to improve upon this process or schedule.

Respectfully,
Sharif



FY24 Budget Process and Schedule

Schedule (see next page for detail):

A. Charter/Statutory Deadline

C. Regular meeting of B&F Committee
D. Mayor Action

E. City Council Meeting
F. City Council Vote

G. Public Hearin

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13(c) 14 5] 16
Apr
2023
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24(b) 25(c) 26 27 28 29 30
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 (b) 9 10 11 (c) 12 13 14
(D) Budget Submitted
to City Council
General
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
(A) Deadline to Submit (A) Advertise Public
Mayor’s Proposed ~ Hearing on Budget
M ay Budget (min. 2 week notice) Police, Harbormaster
E) Workshop 2
2023
22 (b) 23 24 25 (c) 26 27 28
29 30 31 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
E) Workshop 74
Animal Control
12 (b) 13 14 15 (c) 16 17 18
Jun
2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
(A) 45 day from
budget submission,
last day for Council to
act on budget
\Vote on Budget and|
CIP
26 (b) 27 28 29 (c) 30




Workshop Detail:
Agenda (all workshops slated to run 6pm to 8pm):

Blue means per department, These are approximate guidelines

Item Estimated Time
Budget and Finance/COTW meeting opened and roll taken 2 minutes
Department heads of each department offer thoughts and outlook 10 minutes

CIP Review 15 minutes
Line-item Review (Last year’s spending, Proposed amounts, etc) 15 minutes
Discussion and Q&A 25 minutes
Information request compilation 5 minutes
Public comment (expands to allow any member of the public an opportunity to speak) 8 minutes
Adjournment 2 minutes

Detailed Breakdown:

Workshop 1: Budget Overview, Revenue Forecast, General . Auditor

Administration, Finance, and Shared Services . Assessor

. Treasurer/Collector

. Retirement System

. Debt Service

. Mayor’s Office
o Legal
o General Administration
o Budget Contingency

Workshop 2: General Administration and Shared Services . City Clerk
o  City Council
o Board of Registrars
o Parking Clerk
o Human Resources
0  Health Insurance

. Information Technology (IT)
Workshop 3: Public Safety . Emergency Management

. Fire

. Police

. Harbormaster

. Council on Aging

. Youth Services

. Veteran’s Services

. Newburyport Public Library

Workshop 4: Social Services and Education . Whittier Regional Vocational Technical High School

. Sustainability

Workshop 5: Education . Essex North Shore Technical High School
. Newburyport Public Schools

Workshop 6: Planning and Development . Planning and Development
. Building Department

Workshop 7: Public Safety . Health

o Shared Animal Control Services

Workshop 8: Public Services . DPS: Highway Division
O  Snowand Ice
. DPS: Parks Division

Workshop 9: Public Services . DPS: Water Division
. DPS: Sewer Division
Workshop 10: Hearing/Clean-up/Discussion . Public Hearing

. Tax Rate Discussion

. Open discussion/initial deliberation




COMMO00479_04_2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor Sean Reardon
FROM: Christine Wallace, P.E., Ward 4 Councillor
RE: Ward 4 Street, Sidewalk, and Traffic Safety Priorities

DATE: April 19, 2023

As we begin the second year of the rolling 5-year Street Paving Plan, Wards 2, 4, and 6 have
streets and sidewalks slated for construction this season. As a follow-up to my comments
at recent City Council meetings, this memorandum provides a summary of the current
street, sidewalk, and traffic safety priorities for Ward 4.

Ward 4 has more streets in poor condition relative to the other wards (see attached
map). Due to the rolling plan being ward-based, some “poor” streets in Ward 4 will not be
paved until after streets in better condition in other wards are paved. (See
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/streets-and-sidewalks-improvement-plan)

Ward 4 also has substantial traffic safety needs due to having a large portion of two
high-traffic regional roads (High and Merrimac Streets), wide cut-through streets,
proximity to the schools, proximity to the Senior Center, Anna Jaques Hospital, the City’s
only Safety Zone, one of the largest parks in the City (Atkinson Common), and two large
parks on either end of the ward (Moseley Woods and Cashman Park).

The list below includes streets planned for construction, other streets documented with
poor conditions, areas [ receive numerous calls and emails on, or areas that have
previously been brought to the attention of the Mayor and/or City Council. This list is not
in any particular order and does not include all the needs in Ward 4.

Street Paving/Sidewalk Improvement Priorities

e Streets Planned for 2023(FY24) - Plummer Ave, Christopher Street, Willow Ave,
Arlington Street

e Streets Planned for 2025 (FY 26) and 2027 (FY28) - Adams, Ashland Ct, Butler,
California, Dawes, Farrell, Munroe, Coolidge, Tyng, and Ashland Street

e Other Larger Cut-Through Streets Not in Plan Listed in “Poor” condition (see attached
slide from the BETA Dec. 2019 public presentation) - Forrester, Woodland, Oakland,

Tyng

e Other Smaller Streets Not in Plan Listed in “Poor” condition - Highland, Howard,
Chapel, Collins, Dexter, Payson

Memo: Ward 4 Streets, Sidewalks, and Traffic Safety Priorities 4-19-23 Page 1 of 3



Traffic Safety Priorities

e Merrimac Street - Add sidewalk (route to a park), traffic calming, accessible crossings,
signage, RRFB pedestrian light at Safety Zone at Lower Atkinson from Moulton to
Plummer. Traffic calming, crossing/markings/signage improvements throughout
Merrimac.

e Moseley Avenue - Add sidewalk to complete connection to roundabout (route to a
park), traffic calming, crossings/markings/signage improvements.

e Rawson Avenue - Add sidewalk (route to a school), crossings/markings/signage
improvements.

e High Street - Three Roads improvements project is in the planning phase. A grant for
traffic calming from Three Roads to past Myrtle is due for construction before June 30
of this year. Need crosswalks returned that were removed during 2019 construction
(near Myrtle, North Atkinson, Woodland), and need crossing/signage /markings
improvements throughout High Street.

¢ North Atkinson Street (Wards 4/5) - Traffic calming, add sidewalk to complete
connection from Low Street to Bresnahan driveway (route to a school).

e Tracy Street - Add sidewalk (route to a school).

o Jefferson Street - Requests for traffic-calming retrofits and a good candidate for
demonstration projects.

e Streets near Hospital - Evaluate traffic patterns in the neighborhoods around the
hospital to determine improvements to bus routes, marked emergency and employee
routes, wayfinding signage, crossings/signage/markings, and traffic calming.

e Coffin Street - Need solutions to provide space for emergency vehicles and safe access

at dead-end.

Repairs Needed

e Savory Street - Short term pavement/drainage structure fix to remove large ponded
area. Longer-term fix to improve road and drainage conditions throughout the street.

Memo: Ward 4 Streets, Sidewalks, and Traffic Safety Priorities 4-19-23 Page 2 of 3



€T-6-F SouLioL A1afvs o1ffp.d [ pup ‘SYIpMIPIS ‘19241 f PADA OUI

€ Jo ¢ o3eq

Source: December 2019 Public Presentation by BETA Engineering at Newburyport City Hall




COMMO00480_04_24 2023

From: Christine E. Wallace

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 6:36:13 AM

To: Andrew Levine; Jon-Eric White; Kimberly Turner; Sean Reardon; Jennifer Sullivan; Ronald Keefe;
Diane Gagnon; Richard Jones; Mark Murray; Jason Kohan

Subject: Merrimac Street Safety Items

Hi everyone,

Baseball and softball practices have started up and once again Merrimac Street is very
dangerous for visitors to the park due to high vehicle speeds and lack of sidewalks and proper
crossings. It's not just during games but all times of the day it is a challenge to cross the street,
and is a challenge for children who walk or take the bus to/from school. This is true in the area
the Council has designated a Safety Zone, but is also true throughout Merrimac Street,
particularly from Mersen to the roundabout. Also please keep in mind that a new accessible
playground will be installed in the park this year and we need to make sure there is safe and
accessible access TO the park.

| had a good talk with Jon-Eric yesterday and we talked about the need for some of us to meet
up again soon to discuss infrastructure plans for the street. In the immediate term, we need
the portable signs back out there, which do help. Highest priority is three signs around the park
- one at the main crosswalk, and one on either end say Plummer and a little past

Moulton. Another priority is for school bus loading/unloading - so we would need the portable
signs at the crosswalks at Doner, Christie, and Jefferson. | know | will also get a call for the
crosswalk at Butler, so if you have an extra one for there as well, that would be great.

Richard - we could use some new temporary signs printed up for the no parking areas along
Merrimac. Some of the ones from last year are there, but they are in very sad shape.

| have seen police activity on Merrimac lately, and it is very much appreciated!

There are other areas of Ward 4 that continue to have significant safety issues (ie Moseley,
Rawson, High St), but | will address those in separate correspondence.

Thank you,
Christine

Christine Wallace

Ward 4 Councillor
cwallace@cityofnewburyport.com
978-701-5521 (cell/text)

** Please note that all emails are public records and are subject to a public records request pursuant 950 CMR
32.08 **



COMM481 04 24 2023

Restaurant

Application Status

Location

Agave Mexican Bistro

APA submitted/No changes

2 Parklets State St. & sidewalk

Anchor Stone Deck Pizza

No APA submitted

1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk

Angie's Food & Diner APA submitted/No changes 2 Parklets Pleasant St. & sidewalk

Bar 25 APA submitted/No changes Threadneedle Alley & sidewalk State St.

Brine Oyster APA submitted/Plan with changes 2 Parklets State St. & sidewalk

Carmine ‘ APA submitted/No changes ‘ 1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk ‘ ‘ ‘
The Paddle Inn APA submitted/Plan with changes 1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk

Coffee Factory No APA submitted/Plan with changes Sidewalk State St.

Loretta ‘ APA submitted/No changes ‘ 2 Parklets Pleasant St. & sidewalk ‘ ‘ ‘
Mandarava APA submitted/Plan with changes Inn Street

The Port Tavern APA submitted/No changes 2 Parklets State St. & sidewalk

Nu Kitchen APA submitted/No changes 1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk

Oregano Pizzeria & Ristorante APA submitted/No changes Inn Street

Sea Level Oyster Bar No APA submitted Market Square

Mission Oak Withdrew request for parklet N/A

Vera Ristorante APA submitted/No changes Market Square & Inn Street

The Angry Donut Inn St. No APA submitted Inn Street




BRINE 2022



BRINE 2023



COFFEE FACTORY 2022



COFFEE FACTORY 2023



MANDARAVA 2022



MANDARAVA 2023



2022



PADDLE INN 2023



COMMO00482_04_24_2023

From: Jim McCauley <mccauleyward5@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:49:39 AM

To: Andrew Port; Christine Wallace

Cc: Andrew Levine; Richard Jones; Christine E. Wallace; James J. McCauley; Sean Reardon
Subject: Fwd: Public Safety Plan during Construction

Director Port
Chair Wallace

As we learn more about the approaching start dates for the
Constructions projects at the Central Waterfront (Bulkhead,
Market Landing Phase 1, Culvert ,etc), | am inquiring about
Plans to be made to ensure public safety as well as provide
Access to amenities like the Boardwalk, Whale Watch,
Harbor boat docks, Festivals, etc.

We'’ve heard that these areas will be “fenced off”, accesses
To be blocked out, power disruptions, loss of parking etc.
Much is riding on getting this coordination right.

Therefore, I'd like to suggest a meeting to be hosted by the
PW/S committee bringing together all involved parties:

Police, Fire, Harbor-Master, Waterfront Trust, DPS/Parks Dept,
Parking Clerk.

The planned output should be a comprehensive plan that
Ensures safety for both construction crews and visitors, and
includes a regular communication rhythm.

Regards
Jim McCauley
Newburyport City Council


mailto:mccauleyward5@gmail.com

TRANSFERS




TRANO00151_04_24_2023



TRANO00152_04_24_2023



APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




APPT00389_04_24 2023












APPTO00390_04_24_2023









APPT00391_04_24 2023













































































































































APPTO00392_04_24_2023













































































































































APPTO00393_04_24_2023






APPT00394_04_24_2023












APPTO00395_04_24_2023









APPT00396_04_24 2023









APPTO00397_04_24_2023















ORDERS




ORDRO00443 04 24 2023 EP

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24,2023

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists due to the
fact that the matter referenced in ORDR00443 04 24 2023, the exigency being that it's for tree planting
and now is the time to plant.

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that
ORDRO00443 04 24 2023 may be voted upon at its first introduction to this Council.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00443_04_24 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24,2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts the following gifts and donations in
accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A:

Donor: Port Parks Alliance
Amount: $2,993.31
Purpose: Restricted gifts in support of Newburyport Parks (see attached)

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



Newbutyport City Council
60 Pleasant Street Newburypott, MA 01950

Subject: Restricted Donor Gifts from the Port Patks Alliance

Dear Councilots,

On behalf of the donots listed below please accept out check (# o1 ) in the amount of $2993.31 in support of Newburyport Parks. Please deposit in City

7 April 2023

account #29929202-48300,
Date of Donor Gift Restriction Total Amount Fees and PPA Net Amount
Donation Name/Method Given Op Expenses sent to
City Council
31 Mar 23 C. Miller Tree Cashman Park $500.00 $15.00 $485.00
FONT '
6Apr 2023 J- McCarthy Trees: 1 Atkinson, 2 Bartlet Mall, 2583.56 $75.25 2508.31
Saltbox 2 Atwood

$2993.31

Jim McCarthy
Treasutet
Port Parks Alliance
(978) 4179373




ORDR00444_04_24 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24,2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts the following gifts and donations in
accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A:

Donor: Central Congregational Church
Amount: $500.00
Purpose: Council on Aging general supports, services and programs (see attached)

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



PAY
AMOUNT

CENTRAL CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH

EXPLANATION

AMOUNT

P.O. BOX 372 =
14 TITCOMB STREET [0
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950-0507
V) /
auxl [i40 DOLLARS
TO THE ORDER OF ’ ‘ N%‘nsacé(n

) A09Y
190!

CHECK
AMOUNT

$ svv..

Founma
@ Socuty
By on Back



ORDR00445_04_24 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24,2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts the following gifts and donations in
accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A:

Donor: Friends of Newburyport Youth Services (NYS)
Amount: $5,709.00
Purpose: 2022 Scholarships for NYS Programs (see attached)

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



January 24, 2023

Dear Friends of Newburyport Youth Services,

In 2022, we have provided scholarships (both partial and full) $14,417 in scholarships. This
allowed for 22 families to send multiple children to nearly 60 programs.

We had $4,909 from our City Scholarship account and $1,300 from online donations during
registration.

This leaves us with a cost of $5,709.00 of uncovered scholarships. We would be so grateful for
any amount of scholarship that you can help us to cover!

Scholarships
**Request to the Friends of NYS $5,709.00 for 2022 scholarships

Please let me know if you need more information.
Thank you for all of your work this year and your continued support of Youth Services!

The NYS Staff

Newburyport Youth Service
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
978.465.4434 youthservices@cityofnewburyport.com
www.newburyportyouthservices.com



mailto:youthservices@cityofnewburyport.com

ORDR00446_04_24 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24, 2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts the following gifts and donations in
accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A:

Donor: Friends of Newburyport Trees
Amount: $9,000.00
Purpose: Spring donation for the purchase, planting and care of trees in consultation with

the Newburyport Tree Commission

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00447_04_24 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24, 2023

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase to the spending limit for the
following fund(s) for fiscal year 2023 in accordance with MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2:

Original FY2023 Revised FY2023
Account Name . . . PN
- Spending Limit Spending Limit
Disabilities Commission $3,000 $7,500
Health Programs $25,000 $35,000
Senior/Community Center Maintenance $25,000 $40,000

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00448_04_24 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 24,2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts a settlement payment of $17,414.03 from
the PCB Settlement Fund as a monitoring fund entity in the class action lawsuit City of Long Beach, et al.
v. Monsanto Company, et al. in the United State District Court for the Central District of California. This
settlement impacts all NPDES Phase | and Il city, town, village, borough, township, and independent port
district MS4 permittees with jurisdictional boundaries within a HUC 12 Watershed that contains and/or
is immediately adjoining a 303(d) water body impaired by polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs). More
information is available on the settlement website www.PCBClassAction.com. The settlement funds are

intended to pay for PCB sampling and/or any other mitigation efforts in the City’s sole discretion, as part
of compliance with applicable law. Said funds will be accounted for in the general fund as miscellaneous
non-recurring revenue in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid


http://www.pcbclassaction.com/

REORDER 905 US PATENT NO. 5538230, SS75509, 5641183, 5785353, 5964364, 6030000

EIVED
PCB Settlement Fund CIT YFEE(E:R 'S OFFICE
PCB Montitoring Fund KEWRURYP ORT. MA
1650 Arch St. Suite 2210 e
Philadelphia, PA 19103

NN
629957

03 MR 18 P 2: bl

NEWBURYPORT MA

CITY CLERK

RICHARD JONES

60 PLEASANT ST
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950-2627

Payee Name: NEWBURYPORT MA

Claim Number: MST10726
Check Number: 100551
Check Date: 04/13/2023
Check Amount: $17,414.03

Enclosed is your settlement payment as a Monitoring Fund Entity in the class action lawsuit City of
Long Beach, et al. v. Monsanto Company, et al. in the United States District Court for the Central
District of California. This settlement payment has been calculated in accordance with the terms of the
Settlement Agreement approved by the Court in the case. More information is available on the
settlement website www.PCBClassAction.com. You may also contact the Settlement Administrator through
email at info@pcbclassaction.com or by calling (844) 585-1121. Please cash or deposit this check promptly.
This check will be void if it is not cashed or deposited on or before October 13, 2023.

735

U
PCB Settlement Fund PA 25-2
PCB Montitoring Fund @ Huntington CHECK NO. o
1650 Arch St. Suite 2210 National Bank 100551
Philadelphia, PA 19103
DATE: AMOUNT:
04713/2023 $17,414.03

Pay Seventeen Thousand Four Hundred Fourteen . '.d 03,100% -*% ¥

Verification Available - Positive Pay Protected
To The NEWBURYPORT MA This check will be void after 10/13/2023
Order Of 90 PLEASANT ST
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950-2627

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

At NS



ORDINANCES




ODNC00143 03 13 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 13, 2023
Appendix B Municipal Fee Schedule
Section 2 Municipal Fees by Category
Section 2-P — Water and sewer fees (department of public service — water and sewer).

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends Appendix B Municipal Fee
Schedule Ordinance Section 2-P Water and sewer fees (department of public service — water
and sewer) with deletions j ftalici and additions_double-underlined and
italicized:

Section 2-P — Water and sewer fees (department of public service — water and sewer).

Water Consumption Usage Rates Fee

First three thousand (3,000) cu-ft for Residential and Non-residential $6.61/100 cu-ft
Three thousand one (3,001) cu-ft and over for Residential and Non- $7.37/100 cu-ft
residential

Residential Service Charge—Meters one (1) inch or smaller $25.00/quarter
Residential Service Charge—Meters larger than one (1) inch $125.00/quarter
Non-Res Service Charge—Meters one (1) inch or smaller $30.00/quarter
Non-Res Service Charge—Meters larger than one (1) inch $125.00/quarter
Sewer Usage Rates Fee

First three thousand (3,000) cu-ft $9.84/100 cu-ft
Three thousand one (3,001) cu-ft and over $10.60/100 cu-ft




ODNC00143 03 13 2023

Customer Service Charge—All customers $25.00/quarter
$30.00/quarter
(Newbury)

Customer Service Charges Fee

Emergency Call $400.00

Water On/Off $50.00

Water off, Meter Out $75.00

Water on, Meter In

Labor—Water $75.00

Cut & Cap Water Service $400.00

Water Reconnect $400.00

Property Transfer $60.00

New Service Connections Fee

One (1) Inch $2,500.00

Two (2) Inch $4:270-06-55,000

Four (4) Inch $73440-60-510,000

Six (6) Inch $40-:000-00 $15,000

Water Main Connections Fee

Eight (8) Inch $13,000.00

Twelve (12) Inch $16,000.00

Sixteen (16) Inch $20,000.00

Tap Fees Fee

Tap one (1) to two (2) inch $400.00

Tap four (4) to six (6) inch $650.00




ODNC00143 03 13 2023

Tap eight (8) inch $800.00

Greater than eight (8) inch $1,200.00

Meter Charge Fee

5/8 Inch Market Cost (Variable)
One (1) Inch Market Cost (Variable)
Greater than one (1) inch Market Cost (Variable)
Meter horns fittings Market Cost (Variable)
Meter Test $450-:08 $250

Valve Repair $100.00

Sewer Connection Fees Fee

Cut and Cap Service $1,500.00

Sewer Reconnect $225.00

Property Transfer $60.00

I/l Fee $300.00

Contractor Services Fee

Hydrant Flow Test $150.00

Hydrant Charge $400.00

Hydrant Charge Newbury $75-00-5150
Inspection $60.00

Councillor Christine Wallace



ODNC00143 03 13 2023

In City Council March 13, 2023:
Motion to collectively refer ODNC00143 to Public Works & Services, ODNC00144 to Budget

& Finance, ODNCO00145 to Community Services, ODNCO00146 to General Government, and
ODNCO00147 to Community Services by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley.
Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (BL). Motion passes.

In City Council April 10, 2023:
Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley.
Motion to move to a date certain April 24, 2023 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor

Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items — April 24, 2023

In Committee:

ORDRO00434 03 27 2023
ORDRO00441 04 10 2023
ORDRO00442 04 10 2023

TRANO0150 03 27 2023

ORDRO00435 03 27 2023

Budget & Finance

FY24 CPC Recommendations (COTW)
CPA Housing Rehab Appropriation
CPC FY24 Plum Island Beach Public Access Dune Preservation
(Mobi Mats Sand Fencing)
Mayor: General Fund-Free Cash $30,000 to City Hall Main Floor
HVAC $30,000
Buildings Up Grant Acceptance



ORDR00434 03 27 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 27, 2023

That the City Council reserves and appropriates from the Community Preservation Act FY 2024
estimated revenues, in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, for the following projects,
based upon the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation in the total amount of
$1,773,553. The source of funds shall be FY2024 estimated revenues in the amount of $1,293,421 and
the Community Preservation Fund Balance in the amount of $480,132. Each project listed below shall be
considered a separate appropriation or reservation in the amount indicated for that project. Any
conditions or stipulations indicated within the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation,
incorporated herein, shall be considered a condition of this appropriation and subsequent grant award
agreement.

CPA Project Title Applicant Request Recommended
1' . _ .
First-Time Homebuyer Affordable Housing Trust $250,000 $250,000
Program
2. Atkinson Common Rock Tower | City of Newburyport Parks $59 950 $59 950
Restoration Commission & Division ! !
3' . . . .
The Perkins Art and Research Historical Society of Old $210,251 $210,251
Center Newbury
4. Newburyport Custom House ) )
Masonry Repair - Portico Roof Christopher Silva $150,000 $150,000
5. i
Downtown Lighting Project Dep?rtment of Public $69,377 $69,377
Services
6. i
Open Space Reserve Fund City of Newburyport / Open $100,000 $100,000
Space Committee
7. Colby Farm Open Space City of Newburyport / Open $51.000 $51.000
Preservation Space Committee ! !
8. Mobi mats - Dune Plum Island Taxpayers 46,657 $6,657
Preservation Association PITA ' '
9. i
Bike Feasibility Study City of Newburyport Parks $5,750 $5,750
Commission & Division
10. | cashman Multi-sport Courts City of Newburyport Parks $61.271 $61.271

Resurfacing Commission & Division



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53541
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53541
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53543
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53543
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53457
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53457
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53429/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53429/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53605
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53612
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53573/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53573/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53459/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53459/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53567
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53566/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53566/

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

City March 27, 2023:
Motion to refer collectively ORDR0044 to Budget & Finance and COTW, and ORDR00435,
ORDRO00436, ORDR00437 to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Donahue. So voted.

| o commentenis [ iy vengmtits [ suossy | sanssy
12. &gan Park Accessibility Newburyport Parks Division $57,570 $57,570
CPA FY’24 Project total: | $1,071,383 $1,071,383
FY’24 CPA Project Obligation Recommended
13. NHS Stadium Bond Payment $122,880
14. Cherry Hill Soccer Field Bond Payment $11,540
15. Fuller Field Track Renovation, Phase Two Bond Payment $48,750
16. Market Landing Park Bond Payment $270,000
17. Bartlet Mall Bond Payment $235,000
18. Administrative Costs $14,000
Total FY’24 Obligations: $702,170
Total all Projects and Obligations (1-18): $1,773,553
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53552
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53552
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53588
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53588

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FY24 APPROPRIATIONS AND RESERVATIONS

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate or
reserve, as indicated, $1,773,553 from Community Preservation Fund Revenues for the projects and bond
payments, in the amounts, in the categories, and subject to the conditions hereinafter described.

The following CONDITIONS are common to recommended current appropriations and exclude
recommended reservations and bonded amounts:

A Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of
the project by each October 15, January 15, April 15 and July 15 following appropriation
and until final completion of the project.

B. If a project is not completed within twenty-four (24) months of appropriation, the grantee
must submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, funds
may be subject to rescission and returned to Community Preservation Fund Reserves
(applicable to appropriations, not to reservations).

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching funds, estimated to be 20%
of local revenue.

Attached are:

1. A draft Council Order and table summarizing all CPC recommendations
2. Recommendations for project and bond payments with summaries for each
3. Criteria for project evaluation adopted and published by the CPC

Estimated Community Preservation funds available for appropriation in FY 2024 total $1,810,855.17. This
figure includes estimated receipts of the local CPA surcharge through fiscal year end 2023, accumulated
interest, the currently estimated 20% state matching funds, current uncommitted and unreserved funds,
and the returned funds from completed and closed-out projects.

Applications for all projects, meeting minutes and meeting video recordings are available for review on
the City website at the following URL: https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-
committee.

Respectfully submitted by:

Community Preservation Committee Members

Michael Dissette, Chair Jane Healey, Vice Chair
Mark Rosen Joe Teixeira
Tom O’Brien Don Walters
Jamie Gagnon Joe Morgan

Charles Griffin


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee.
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee.

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

PROJECT NO. 1
First-Time Homebuyer Program

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $250,000 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust (NAHT) to create a First-Time Homebuyer Program.

The CPA category is Community Housing.

Project Summary: The NAHT is requesting $250,000 to create a First-Time Homebuyer Program. This new
program will offer financial assistance to qualifying households and will be available to eligible first-time
home buyers looking to own a home in Newburyport. The goal of the program will be to increase
homeownership among low- and moderate-income households and enable existing residents to remain in
their community and new residents to move into Newburyport despite increasing housing prices and other
costs of living.

To be eligible for this program, the applicant may earn no more than 100% of the areawide median income
and must reside in the home following purchase. The assistance amount per household shall not exceed
$20,000. The program will be considered a deferred payment loan program and funding will be secured
through a second mortgage on the property. The loan will be interest free and participants will not have to
pay the loan back unless they refinance or sell the property within five years. If the property is sold prior to
the fifth anniversary of the sale, the participant will be required to pay back the full amount. If the
participant resides in the home for five years, the deferred loan will be forgiven. It is anticipated that 10 to
12 home buyers will be served by this program. This type of initiative has been implemented successfully in
a number of communities around the Commonwealth including Cambridge ($2 million in CPA funding),
Chatham ($250,000 in CPA funding), Nantucket ($100,000 in CPA funding), Newton ($875,000 in CPA
funding) and Norfolk (5200,000 in CPA funding).

The Office of Planning & Development, with guidance from the NAHT, already administers a successful
similar program called the Down Payment Assistance (DPA) Program. The DPA program is limited to financial
assistance for deed-restricted units, whereas this new program would be available to all residents that meet
the criteria and seek a market rate housing opportunity.

CPA funds may be spent on the acquisition, creation, preservation and support of community housing,
and for the rehabilitation or restoration of community housing that has been acquired or created using
CPA funds. The proposed First-Time Homebuyer Program is an eligible use of CPA funds that fits the
statutory definition of support for community housing.

PROJECT NO. 2
Atkinson Common Rock Tower Restoration

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $59,950 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport Parks Commission & Division for Phase 1 of the Atkinson Common Rock Tower Restoration
project.

The CPA category is Historic Resources.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53541
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53541
https://www.communitypreservation.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif4646/f/uploads/cpa_low_and_moderate_income_worksheet_for_2022.pdf
https://www.communitypreservation.org/text-legislation#anchor_community-housing
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53543

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

Project Summary: Atkinson Common is a 21-acre park dating back to the Victorian Era featuring
gardens, lawns, fountain, tennis court and ball fields. Atkinson Common is listed in the National Register
of Historic Places as a contributing property to the Newburyport Historic District, a National Register
district. By virtue of that designation, it is also included also in the State Register of Historic Places. The
Historic Stone Tower is located at the terminus of a central North-South axis that runs between it and
the Soldier Statue which faces Moseley Ave/High Street. The original tower, which was built from wood,
once had unobstructed views that overlooked the City and the Merrimac River. In 1935, the wooden
tower was removed and replaced with the Rock Tower that we see today, as part of the Work Progress
Administration (WPA) after the Great Depression. The Federal Government’s Emergency Relief
Administration hired 70 men and the Belleville Improvement Society provided the materials to construct
the 50’ stone tower. At the time of construction, the trees surrounding the park were still very small,
and views from each level would provide vistas of downtown, the river and the north end of
Newburyport. The tower was open daily and enjoyed by many people.

Unfortunately, the elements and lack of maintenance have caught up with the structure and it has been
closed to the public for over 25 years due to a rotted interior stair and lack of safe access. With a
generous donation to the Belleville Improvement Society of nearly $100,000, some of the much-needed
repairs have begun, including: (1) removal of the rotted interior stair and installation of a temporary
wooden stair to provide access to each level in order to assess the required repairs for restoration
moving forward; (2) installation of steel beams to increase the loading capabilities of each floor level; (3)
replacement of deteriorated concrete; and (4) repointing, cleaning and replacing of the exterior stones
at the base of the Tower. A local welding company has also donated the labor to reinstall the large gate
that fell off its hinges in 2021. All of this effort to date has worked to slow the Tower’s deterioration,
but more work is required in order to prevent future deterioration and loss.

Remaining phases of work:

1. The primary contributor to the deterioration of the Tower is the fact that it is open to the
elements. Drains at each floor level are minimal and have been blocked so that water is allowed
to pool and freeze, causing the concrete floors and walls to spall and deteriorate. The first
phase, and top priority of the Rock Tower restoration is to have the concrete repaired and
coated with an epoxy sealer. This is the basis of this CPC request of $59,950 for concrete
repairs and sealants.

2. Phase two would include curbing the top level of the Rock Tower and installing a roof enclosure
over the stair to prevent future water and snow penetration. This will protect future
construction of a new stair and railing system and further protect interior surfaces from future
deterioration due to exposure to the elements.

3. Phase three would include the construction of a new stair and railing system that meets code.

4. Phase four would include cleaning and repointing the upper exterior masonry using a lift or
scaffolding, as well as removing, sandblasting, painting and reinstalling the steel grilles and
gates.

5. Phase five would include rebuilding the basement level access by constructing a bulkhead.



ORDR00434 03 27 2023

PROJECT NO. 3
The Perkins Art and Research Center

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $210,251 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the
Museum of Old Newbury for the Perkins Art and Research Center project for the preservation of
historical artifacts/documents (artwork) via a lateral art racking system.

The CPA category is Historic Resources.

Project Summary: The Historical Society of Old Newbury, d/b/a the Museum of Old Newbury, is seeking
funding in the amount of $210,251 for the preservation of its historical artifacts/documents (artwork)
via a lateral art racking system. The new racking storage and access system is part of the overall
renovation project to create the Perkins Art and Research Center at the climate-controlled Perkins Mint
building. The Museum is only seeking CPA funds for the racking system at this time.

Currently, the art collection is stored on the third floor of 98 High Street in an overcrowded space
without any climate control. Paintings are stored standing, which adds pressure to their framing and
requires handling to view and study. More art arrives at the museum regularly and the museum is on
the cusp of being unable to accept any new acquisitions. The museum is a world-class institution with a
ground-breaking collection that has seriously outgrown the ability to preserve, store, and access this
material in an appropriate manner. The fine art collection held by the Museum of Old Newbury is an
important one for Newburyport, as well as from a regional and national perspective. Including portraits,
folk art, marine art, landscapes and still-lifes, works in the collection span three centuries of
Newburyport history and culture.

Our community has research and historical interests beyond simple museum tours. This project will
allow unprecedented public access to the Museum’s fine art collection, and later, to the archive and
research library. The Perkins Center will be open to serve those in the community and beyond who wish
to view and study the collections and conduct research in person. This project also ensures that the
Museum can reach a much broader audience, as better access and care of the collections will allow for
digitization projects and remote research.

In terms of CPA funding eligibility, it is reasonable to consider the proposed storage system as part of
the preservation of an historic resource (the artifacts). See this article re: preservation of historical
documents where it says “In 2006, the CPA statute was amended to include “documents and artifacts”
within the definition of historic resources. Since that time, many communities have used CPA funds for
document preservation projects, including document conservation and restoration projects and
improvements to storage systems, such as installing climate controls.”

The NHC has considered the application and the overall project and confirmed the historical significance
to Newburyport of both the Perkins Mint structure and the collection of irreplaceable artifacts to be
preserved there in the new storage system. There is a current, city-held preservation restriction on the
Perkins Building.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53457
https://www.communitypreservation.org/historic-documents

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

PROJECT NO.4
Newburyport Custom House Masonry Repair and Portico Roof Restoration

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $150,000 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Maritime Society, Inc. for masonry repairs to the north and east facades of the
Newburyport Custom House Museum and restoration of the Newburyport Custom House Museum
portico roof.

The CPA category is Historic Resources.

Project Summary: The Newburyport Custom House was built in 1835, one of four New England custom
houses designed by Robert Mills (1781-1855), architect of the Washington Monument and the US
Treasury building among other important monumental civic buildings. The building was listed in the State
and National Registers of Historic Places in 1971, both individually and as a contributing resource to the
Market Square Historic District and again in 1984 as a contributing resource to the Newburyport Historic
District. The building is covered by a 2021 Amended and Restated Preservation Agreement held by the
City of Newburyport and administered and monitored by its Historical Commission.

Masonry Repair

The masonry repair project is the result of findings contained in the 2021 Architectural Conservation
Assessment that was funded in part by a grant from the City of Newburyport Community

Preservation Committee awarded in 2019 to study improvements for interior climate control. This work
included analyzing the thermal and moisture performance characteristics of the exterior walls so as to
protect the museum collections and the historic building.

The south and west fagade masonry joints were 100% cut and repointed, damaged granite features
repaired, and ferrous metal fasteners were removed in 2013. The north and east facades were
repointed in 2005, unfortunately without the supervision of a historical preservation professional.
Since that time, bulk water has leaked into the exterior masonry walls from open or poorly pointed
mortar joints. Chronic moisture intrusion has caused structural damage to the interior masonry groin
vault in the basement north storage room.

The masonry repair project’s purpose is to restore the north and east facade masonry to prevent
further moisture intrusion and damage.

Entry Portico Restoration

The entry portico restoration project was identified as a high priority in the 2021 Architectural
Conservation Assessment and in response to recent staff reports and observations of roof leaks and
wetting of the structure beneath the portico ceiling. The existing flat seam lead coated copper roof
dates to the 1973-75 restoration project. It was inspected in July 2022 where installation deficiencies
were identified and again more recently (October 18™) after a rainstorm by Paul John & Son Roofing at
which time full-replacement was recommended. The proposed work includes replacing the v-groove
board ceiling in kind, the ceiling light fixture, associated wiring, and any internal structural framing
damaged from chronic bulk water infiltration.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53429/

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

PROJECT NO.5
Downtown Lighting Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $69,377 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport Department of Public Services for the Downtown Lighting Project.

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: The Newburyport Department of Public Services (DPS) is requesting CPA funding to
replace the street light toppers at Patrick Tracy Square, Inn Street and Market Square Bullnose. DPS had
originally requested, under the Historic Resources category, topper replacements for all of the
downtown post lights to replace existing toppers with LED fixtures in an historic form that mimics the
existing streetlights which was not aligned with the CPC’s historical preservation mission. Unfortunately,
renovation of each of the existing fixtures is not possible due to the extraordinary labor required to
remove, repair, weld, re-glaze, and rewire each of the 265 downtown lights, nor would this method
meet the sustainability initiatives the City has prioritized.

DPS submitted to the CPC, an amendment to the original application limited to the lights that sit within
three of our downtown parks, under the Recreation category of the CPA. These parks are located within
the heart of our historic downtown and provide welcome respite from the urban environment as well as

a tree-lined, pedestrian throughway that connects Pleasant Street to our waterfront. These parks are
well-used and well-loved by residents and visitors alike. This project is similar to the Atwood Park
project that the CPC approved in 2022. This project will not only beautify our downtown parks and make
them more accessible year-round but will also improve our City’s commitment to sustainability by
replacing high-energy fixtures with LED alternatives. Similarly, the project is consistent with the 2017
Newburyport Master Plan Goal NR-2 “To maintain a high quality of parks, recreational areas, trails and
other open spaces that are safe, attractive, preserve historic resources, and provide a range of active
and passive recreational opportunities for all residents and visitors’ and also the 2020 Open Space and
Recreation Plan goal 2 “To maintain and improve high quality parks and recreational areas that are safe,
attractive, and provide a range of active and passive recreational opportunities for all residents.’

CPA funds may be used for the acquisition of land to be used for recreation, or for the creation of new
recreational facilities on land a community already owns. A 2012 amendment to CPA broadened the law
to also allow for the rehabilitation of existing, outdoor recreational facilities. The amendment made it
clear that with respect to land for recreational use, "rehabilitation" could include the replacement of
playground equipment and other capital improvements to the land or the facilities thereon to make
them more functional for their intended recreational use.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53605

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

PROJECT NO.6
Open Space Reserve Fund

The CPC recommends the reservation of $100,000 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the Open
Space Reserve Fund.

The CPA category for this reservation is Open Space.

Project Summary: Since 2014, through appropriations from the Open Space Reserve Fund, the City
successfully protected 10+ acres of land on Curzon Mill Road, a significant portion of the Colby Farm
land on Low Street and helped secure protection of our water supply in partnership with West Newbury,
Greenbelt and DCR. The existence of the Reserve allowed and will allow the City to take the
opportunities when they are presented. Recent CPC funding rounds have restored the Reserve to its
current balance of $729,965.98. With this application the Open Space Committee asks that the process
of restoring the Reserve be continued so that the City is in a stronger position to address future
opportunities for land protection and preservation as they arise. Any future appropriation from the
reserve fund will require project-specific CPC recommendation and Council approval.

PROJECT NO.7
Colby Farm Open Space Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $51,000 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to City of
Newburyport / Open Space Committee.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Open Space.

Project Summary: The City of Newburyport has acquired, with the assistance of CPA funding, three
parcels totaling 14+/- acres of open space from the former Colby (later Bashaw) Farm near the
intersection of Low Street and Colby Farm Lane. The land is now owned by the City, subject to a
Conservation Restriction managed by its Conservation Commission, and held as permanent open space
for the purposes of conservation and/or continued agricultural operations. It contains an active hay
field, open meadows and wetlands. The existing conditions of the property are as they were at the time
of acquisition: blighted by two lines of deteriorating and collapsing fencing along Low Street.

To assist in the preservation of this open space asset this request for funding will protect, enhance,
delineate, and describe the land as follows:

1. Demolish and remove the existing fences.

2. Install new two rail split rail wooden fences along the Low Street property boundary and
adjacent to the walking path access from Colby Farm Lane. [See proposed plan map included
with the application.]

3. Acquire and erect an identifying sign on the Low Street property boundary and a kiosk with
informative and interpretive sign at the walking path entrance at Colby Farm Lane.

4. Establish walking path area.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53612
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53573/

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

The Conservation Commission supports this proposal. During the OSRD approval process in 2019 for the
Reserve at Bashaw Farm cluster development, the developer and the Conservation Commission received
a report from Seekamp Environmental Consulting, Inc. which more particularly describes the existing
open spaces and gives recommended guidelines for best management. A copy of the report entitled
“The Reserve at Bashaw Farm Pollinator Meadow Habitat Management Plan” is attached to the
application. The Commission has undertaken management of the property consistent with those
guidelines. The plan also outlines a public education component to promote awareness and
appreciation for this open, grassland meadow habitat. The proposed signs are intended to address this
component.

PROJECT NO.8
Mobi-Mats - Dune Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $6,657 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the Plum
Island Taxpayers Association (PITA) for three Mobi-Mats to be placed at 53" Street with the special
condition that the mats are to be Newburyport public property for beach access use in Newburyport
and city approval is required to move the mats to another location within the City.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: PITA is requesting funding to place 3 Mobi-Mats at 53" Street. Mobi Mats are a
tremendous tool to support dune conservation on Plum Island. The Mobi-Mats provide clear access
paths to the beach, keeping the public off of the dunes. The Mobi-Mats will assist those with mobility
difficulties and allow safety vehicle access to the beach in case of emergency. The mats are 100%
recycled material and ADA/ABA compliant, roll up nonslip pathways. There is public access to the beach
at 53™ Street but no parking.

PROJECT NO.9
Bike Feasibility Study

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $5,750 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport Parks Commission & Division for a City-wide mountain bike feasibility study.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: This CPC request is to hire a professional bike consultant to assess multiple locations
around the City to determine suitability for a biking facility which may include a pump track, skills
practice and free riding. Assessments will include soils analysis, environmental overview, and potential
limiting factors such as accessibility and safety. The Parks Commission has heard at many of its meetings
that there is a desire to provide the youth in our community with opportunities for outdoor biking
recreation that offers multiple levels of challenge, the ability to socialize in the outdoors away from
computers, and an opportunity to become stewards of the environment. The Parks Commission would
like to do its due diligence to identify where this opportunity is best suited, and how to better manage it,


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53459/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53567

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

so it may decide how to proceed. They feel that a study such as this will also help the community reach
consensus on this issue.

No site is specified for this project. The purpose of the study is to help identify a location for this
activity. The project would be reviewed by the Parks Commission, so the results may be presented and
deliberated on in a public setting. Should the study identify a location for a bike facility that is outside
the jurisdiction of the Parks Commission, the appropriate entity would be brought into the conversation.

PROJECT NO.10
Cashman Multi-sport Courts Resurfacing

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $61,271 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport Parks Commission & Division for resurfacing of the Cashman Park multi-sport courts.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: In 1922, when Michael Cashman became Mayor of Newburyport, he made his 10-
year vision of filling in tidelands along the Merrimac River and creating a park into reality. Much of what
we see within this 18-acre park today was the brainchild of Mayor Cashman, who envisioned a
playground, baseball and football games, and Boy Scout jamborees. Cashman believed physical
recreation was equally as important to children as an education, and wanted this park, which was
originally named “Central Park’ to be the place to provide such support for physical development.
Today, Cashman Park has a playground, sport courts, soccer and baseball fields, a public boat ramp, and
is the northern gateway to the Clipper City Rail Trail. While the park has been enjoyed for generations, it
is showing signs of deterioration. Specifically, the tennis/pickleball and basketball courts are in
desperate need of resurfacing in order to support the recreational needs of the community.

The courts will be pressure washed, and any existing failed crack repair membrane will be

removed. Cracks will then be filled with latex fillers and new crack repair system will be installed. The
entire court will be resurfaced with an Ultra Performance full acrylic playing surface and lines will be
repainted per USTA (tennis) and USAPA (pickleball) standards, and two sets of basketball lines will also
be painted. A backboard and windscreen will be installed at the tennis/pickleball courts as well as
missing sections of chain link fence with two wheelchair accessible gates.

Due to their proximity to residential neighborhoods and their accessibility off the Clipper City Rail Trail,
the courts are widely used by Newburyport Youth Services, residents, and visitors for pickup games. The
City has received a $15,000 private donation for this project.

PROJECT NO.11
Atkinson Common Tennis Court Resurfacing

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $49,557 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport Parks Commission & Division for the resurfacing of the Atkinson Common tennis courts.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53566/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53552

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: Atkinson Common is a 21-acre park dating back to the Victorian Era featuring
gardens, lawns, fountain, tennis court and ball fields. The Atkinson Common Tennis Courts, which are
nestled within a grove of shade trees behind the historic Rock Tower, are in high demand by residents
and also serve as the home courts for the Newburyport High School tennis teams. The courts
underwent some repairs in 2013, but are now experiencing cracking and heaving, which is rendering
them increasingly more challenging to play on and posing a significant safety hazard for players. They
are in need of resurfacing which will improve the courts and support the recreational needs of the
community.

The courts will be pressure washed, and any existing failed crack repair membrane will be

removed. Cracks will then be filled with latex fillers and new crack repair system will be installed. The
entire court will be resurfaced with an Ultra Performance full acrylic playing surface and lines will be
repainted per USTA standards. The Belleville Improvement Society has raised $4,700 for this effort.

PROJECT NO.12
Woodman Park Accessibility Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $57,570 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport Parks Division to make Woodman Park accessible.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: Woodman Park, located at 132 Crow Lane, is the only City park located in the West
End of the city. It is heavily used by its residents. The park includes a baseball field, basketball court,
youth soccer field, playground with play areas for ages 2-5 and ages 5-12, and a gravel parking lot. While
the parking area is a flat gravel lot, there is no ramp leading to the playground area. Access to the
playground is currently by ascending a few timber steps which are in poor condition. The playground
does not have handicap accessibility and is need of a ramp. The deteriorating plastic edging needs to be
removed; the walkway made of donor bricks needs to be renovated; two small timber retaining walls
need to be rebuilt; and loam and turf along the playground edge needs to be installed to improve
accessibility.

PROJECT NO.13
World War Memorial Stadium Multi- Purpose Field Project Bond

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $122,880 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City
of Newburyport for the seventh annual payment of interest and principal on the World War Memorial

Stadium Multi- Purpose Field Project Bond.

CPA category is Recreation.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53588

ORDR00434 03 27 2023

Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized bonding up to $1,500,000 against future
CPA revenue for the renovation and improvement of the Newburyport High School’s World War
Memorial Stadium athletic field. Debt payments on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is
advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments annually.

PROJECT NO.14
Cherry Hill Parcel B Soccer Field Improvement Project Bond

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $11,540 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the eighth annual payment of interest and principal on the Cherry Hill Parcel B Soccer
Field Improvement Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized the bonding of up to $134,000 against future
CPA revenue for the redesign and construction of the Cherry Hill Parcel B athletic field. Debt payments
on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt
service payments annually.

PROJECT NO.15
Fuller Field Track Renovation, Phase Two Project Bond

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $48,750 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the third annual payment of interest and principal on the Fuller Field Track Renovation,
Phase Two Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: The project includes installation of a 300-person grandstand, completion of electrical
connections throughout the facility for the sound and timing systems, installation of a new sound system,
and renovation of the interior of the existing field house to include expanded restroom facilities. The CPC
is advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments annually.

PROJECT NO.16
Market Landing Park Bond Payment (Central Waterfront)

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $270,000 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City
of Newburyport for the first annual payment of interest and principal on the Market Landing Park Bond
once the bond has been issued for this project.

CPA category is Recreation.



ORDR00434 03 27 2023

Project Summary: On July 11, 2022, the City Council authorized bonding up to $3,000,000 against
future CPA revenue for the Market Landing Park Project (Central Waterfront). The CPC also
recommended that the FY’22 appropriation of $250K (Council Order 265_08_09 2021) be granted a 1-
year extension. The CPCis advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments
annually. Please note that the appropriation is subject to a final plan being presented to Council for
approval. Council voted to approve final schematic plans on 11/1/22 (ORDR00385_10_11_2022).

PROJECT NO.17
Bartlet Mall Frog Pond Improvements Project Bond Payment

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $235,000 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the first annual payment of interest and principal on the Bartlet Mall Bond once a final
plan is presented and approved by City Council, project funds are needed, and the bond has been issued.

CPA category is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: On September 27, 2022, the City Council authorized bonding up to $2,574,000
against future CPA revenue to pay the costs of the Bartlet Mall Frog Pond Improvements project,
including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto. The CPC is advised that it is necessary
to appropriate the debt service payments annually. Please note that the appropriation is subject to a
final plan being presented to Council for approval.

PROJECT NO. 18
Administrative Costs

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $14,000 from the FY 2024 Estimated Revenues to fund the
Community Preservation Committee’s anticipated administrative costs. These costs include a stipend for
the CPC administration liaison position in the Office of Planning & Community Development, annual
membership dues in the statewide community preservation coalition, and other recurring expenses
including note taking at meetings, legal advertising, and city solicitor review of legal documents when
necessary. Excess funds remaining in this account at the end of the fiscal year revert to the general
Community Preservation Fund. This recommended amount represents an increase of the usual $12,000
in administrative costs as there are now increased membership dues in the statewide community
preservation coalition and increased minute taker fees.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Administration.



ORDR00434 03 27 2023

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE — EVALUATION
CRITERIA

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee gives preference to proposals which
address as many of the following general criteria as possible:

1. Eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding according to the requirements
described in the CPA legislation (Chapter 44B of Mass. General Laws).

2. Consistent with the Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Land Use and other
planning documents that have received public scrutiny and input.

Preserve and enhance the essential character of the city.
Protect resources that would otherwise be threatened.
Serve more than one CPA purpose or demonstrate why serving multiple needs is not feasible.

o g bk~ w

Demonstrate practicality and feasibility, and that the project can be implemented within budget
and on schedule.

Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value.

© ~N

Leverage additional public and/or private funds (eg. qualify the project for additional grants
from other sources) or receive partial funding from other sources and/or voluntary
contributions of goods or services.

9. Preserve or improve utility of currently owned city assets.

10. Receive endorsement by other municipal boards or departments and broad-based support
from community members.

CATEGORY SPECIFIC CRITERIA

The Community Preservation Act funds three key community interests: open space, historic
preservation, and affordable housing. Public recreation projects may also be funded.

1. Open Space proposals which address as many of the following specific criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Permanently protect important wildlife habitat, particularly areas that include:
- locally significant biodiversity;
- variety of habitats with a diversity of geologic features and types of
vegetation;
- Endangered habitat or species of plant or animal.

Preserve active agricultural use.
Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education.

Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent
fragmentation of habitats.

Provide connections with existing trails, protected open space or potential trail
linkages.

Preserve scenic views.

Border a scenic road.



ORDR00434 03 27 2023

Protect drinking water quantity and quality.
Provide flood control/storage.

Preserve and protect important surface water bodies, including streams, wetlands,
vernal pools or riparian zones.

Buffer for protected open space, or historic resources.

2. Historic Preservation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate historic, cultural,
architectural or archaeological resources of significance, especially those that are
threatened.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate city-owned properties,
features or resources of historical significance.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate the historical function of a
property or site.

Demonstrates a public benefit.

Ability to provide permanent protection for the historic resource.

3. Affordable Housing proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Contribute to the goal of 10% affordability as defined by chapter 40B of Mass.
General Laws.

Promote a socioeconomic environment that encourages a diversity of income.

Provide housing that is harmonious in design and scale with the surrounding
community.

Intermingle affordable and market rate housing at levels that exceed state
requirements for percentage of affordable units pursuant to chapter 40B.

Ensure long-term affordability.

Address the needs of range of qualified household, including very low, low and
low-to moderate income families and individuals.

Provide affordable rental and affordable ownership opportunities.

Promote use of existing buildings or construction on previously-developed or city-
owned sites.

Convert market rate to affordable units.

4. Recreation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive
preference for funding:

Support multiple recreation uses.
Serve a significant number of residents.

Expand the range of recreational opportunities available to city residents of all
ages.



ORDR00434 03 27 2023

Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Parks Commission initiatives by
promoting recreation, such as hiking, biking, and cross-country skiing.

Maximize the utility of land already owned by city (e.g. school property).

Promote the creative use of railway and other corridors to create safe and healthful
non-motorized transportation opportunities.



CPC Project Status Summary

ORDR00434_03_27_2023

Commission & Division

CPA Applicant Request| Recommended| Discussed Amendmentsl Vote
Project
Title
1. | First-Time Affordable Housing Trust 3/30/23 3-0 J
. recommen
Homebuver $250,000 $250,000 approval
Program
2. | Atkinson City of Newburyport Parks 4/13/23 3-0
Common Rock Commission & Division $59 950 $59,950
Tower ’ '
Restoration
3. | The Perkins Art Historical Society of Old Newbury 4/13/23 3-0
and Research $210,251 $210,251
Center
4. | Newburyport Christopher Silva 4/13/23 2-1(52)
Custom House $150,000 $150,000
Masonry Repair -
Portico Roof
5. | Downtown Department of Public Services 3/30/23  [None E(;(cJommend
Lighting Project $69,377 $69,377 approval
6. | Open Space City of Newburyport / Open Space iﬁggg 3-0
Reserve Fund i
RESENETUNG [ Committee $100,000 $100,000
7. | Colby Farm Open| City of Newburyport / Open Space 3/30/23 Sgg:\ingent ?égommend
Space Committee $51,000 $51,000 confirmation of fapproval
Preservation 4 ’ property lines, |with
E— all work to be  |contingency]
done on public
property
8. | Mobimats - Dunef plum Island Taxpayers Association 3/30/23  INone Eégommend
Preservation PITA $6,657 $6,657 approval
o | Bk Feasiiity | Cityof Newburyport Park 0T Cormmen
Study Commission & Division $5,750 $5,750 identifying the [approval
’ ’ 3 specific sites |with
and providing |contingency]
that list.
10| Cashman Multi- | City of Newburyport Parks 4/13/23 3-0
sport Courts Commission & Division $61,271 $61,271
Resurfacing ’ ’
11 Atkinson City of Newburyport Parks $49,557, $49,557(4/12/23 3-0
. Commission & Division
Tennis Court
12| Woodman City of Newburyport Parks $57,570 $57,570(4/13/23 3-0



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53541
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53541
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53541
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53543
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53543
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53543
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53543
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53457
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53457
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53457
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53429/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53429/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53429/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53429/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53605
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53605
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53612
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53612
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53573/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53573/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53573/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53459/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53459/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53567
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53567
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53566/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53566/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53566/
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53552
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53552
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/53588

ORDR00434_03_27_2023

Debt 5688,170 4/13/23 3-0

Administrative Costs >14,000 +/13/23 50




ORDR00434_03_27_2023

March 2023

DOE- Buildings UP Program Summary- Newburyport

The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Buildings Upgrade Prize (Buildings UP) is a capacity-building
prize focused on reducing greenhouse gas emissions in existing buildings through energy efficiency and
efficient electrification. In its first phase, Buildings UP will award over $22 million in cash prizes and technical
assistance to winning teams that develop innovative initiative models, leveraging billions in federal funding
for energy efficiency and efficient electrification to accelerate building upgrades and achieve greenhouse gas
reduction, equity, economic development, and health goals.

The Department of Energy is NOT looking for technical research projects. They are funding
grassroots efforts to help spur adoption of electrification of buildings. They are interested in projects that
address local problems yet can be scaled effectively to the region or other areas.

They also realize that many community groups may not have the experience or expertise to put
together effective teams, even though they have good ideas. To help address this problem, they are
awarding prizes to help defray the costs of preparing a proposal and give teams technical support they need
to build a team. They are awarding $5,000 to teams and providing ten hours of technical support. The
Department of Energy is using an outside organization, HeroX, to run this program and make the
awards. Organizing the project in this way, allows winners to use the money for the project, while not being
subject to federal government accounting procedures. Winners are allowed to spend the money in any way
they see fit to further the project.

The Newburyport Energy Advisory Committee applied for funding because this project is completely
in line with the city’s commitment to becoming Net 0. Roughly a third of Newburyport’s energy use is due to
building heating and cooling. The pathway both the federal and state governments are funding is to convert
buildings and transportation to electric while greening up the grid. The problem we see here in
Newburyport is how to convert our older homes to electric heat pump technology while being sensitive to
the historic character of the homes and our city. This is why we are preparing a proposal titled “Electrifying
Old Homes with Care.” Our goal will be to create a roadmap or decision tree for homeowners to help them
sort through all the options and incentives regardless of the type of heat or distribution system they now
have in their homes.

We have won the application support prize and will use it to build an appropriate team including
historic preservation, building scientists, and community groups to write an effective proposal. If we are one
of the awardees of the next phase, we will receive $200,000 to carry out the work.



ORDR00441_04_10_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 10, 2023

WHEREAS, the City Council, at the recommendation of the Community Preservation Committee (CPC),
appropriated $30,000 for the Newburyport Housing Rehabilitation Program as part of the FY2016
project funding round; and

WHEREAS, the funds have been not been expended and, as such, the CPC recommends appropriating
for another use; and

WHEREAS, the appropriation was originally made to meet the annual 10 percent minimum commitment
for community housing and, as such, must remain within the same category;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT, the City Council hereby rescinds the prior $30,000
appropriation and reappropriates said funds to the community housing reserve fund.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 10, 2023:

Motion to waive the rules, accept the late files, and refer as noted COMMO00475 to L&P,
COMMO00476 to GG, COMMO00477 R&F, ORDR00441 and ORDR00442 to B&F by Councillor
Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDRO00442_04_10_ 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

April 10, 2023

That the City Council appropriate from the Community Preservation Act FY 2024 Community Preservation Fund
Balance, in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, additional funding for the following FY2024
project, based upon the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation. The source of funds shall be
FY2024 Community Preservation Fund Balance. Said appropriation shall be considered a separate appropriation or
reservation in the amount indicated [below]:

Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation

Plum Island Beach - Public Access
& Dune Preservation (Mobi Mats
& Sand Fencing)

City of Newburyport (c/o Office of

Planning & Development) »12,000 »12,000

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid
In City Council April 10, 2023:
Motion to waive the rules, accept the late files, and refer as noted COMMO00475 to L&P, COMMO00476 to GG,
COMMO00477 R&F, ORDR00441 and ORDR00442 to B&F by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.




NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
Supplemental Recommendation for FY24 Appropriations
Plum Island Beach - Public Access & Dune Preservation (Mobi Mats & Sand Fencing)
Emergency CPA Application

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate
from the Community Preservation Fund Balance funding for the following FY2024 project:

Plum Island Beach - Public Access & Dune Preservation (Mobi Mats & Sand Fencing)
Emergency CPA Application

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $12,000 from the FY 2024 Community Preservation Fund
Balance to the City of Newburyport (c/o Office of Planning & Development) for the Plum Island Beach -
Public Access & Dune Preservation (Mobi Mats & Sand Fencing) Project with the condition that public
access signs be posted at all entry points where mats are placed.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary:

The United States Army Corp of Engineers (USACE) is completing a major dredge project for the
entrance to the Merrimack River between the north and south Jetties. Sand from the dredge project has
been placed on Plum Island beach. However, the USACE does not have any role beyond the sand
placement. At this time, immediately following completion of the dredge, the applicant would like to
install additional “mobi mats” and sand fencing to provide clear delineation of where the public should
be permitted to walk and where the extended beach/dunes should be protected. These additional
elements will accompany a separate effort (by others) to plant dune grass in this area and
reinforce/reestablish vegetated dunes. Time is of the essence, and this project may be viewed as an
emergency request, given this week’s completion of the USACE project and the need to timely and
effectively define safe and approved pedestrian paths (in contrast to areas where pedestrians are not
permitted and in which safe access cannot be provided). This is similar to a recent CPC request to create
a new path at the new Colby Farm open space, but with greater overall urgency. Failure to undertake
this work now could compromise safe and effective public access to the beach in this new/re-
established section. By defining safe and approved walkways and minimizing unnecessary pedestrian
impacts to the beach and dunes (i.e. otherwise a faster rate of erosion) this project will also help to
ensure long-term public access to the recreational amenity this beach provides.

Respectfully submitted by:

Community Preservation Committee Members

Michael Dissette, Chair Jane Healey, Vice Chair
Mark Rosen Joe Teixeira
Tom O’Brien Don Walters
Jamie Gagnon Joe Morgan

Charles Griffin



TRANO00150_03_27_2023



ORDR00435_03_27_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 27, 2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts a grant from the U.S. Department of
Energy’s Buildings Upgrade (Buildings Up) Prize program consisting of $5,000.00 and up to 10 hours of
technical assistance to help accelerate widespread, equitable energy-efficiency and building
electrification upgrades in the City. Said funds are accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44,
Section 53A.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council March 27, 2023:

Motion to refer collectively ORDR0044 to Budget & Finance and COTW, and ORDR00435,
ORDRO00436, ORDR00437 to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Donahue. So voted.



Committee Items — April 24, 2023

Community Services

In Committee:
e ODNCO00148 04 10 2023 Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste
e ODNCO00149 04 10 2023 Rules for Charitable Donations



ODNC00148_04_10_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 10, 2023

Appendix B Municipal Fee Schedule

Section 2 Municipal Fees by Category

Section 2-O — Recycling and solid waste fees.

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends Appendix B Municipal Fee

Schedule Ordinance Section 2-O Recycling and solid waste fees with deletions deuble-
stricken-andditalicized and additions_double-underlined and italicized:

2-0 Recycling and solid waste.

Yard Waste Facility and Landscaper Permit Fee
Under sixty-five (65) years of age,

First Vehicle $20.00
Second Vehicle $10.00
Sixty-five (65) years of age and older $5.00
Replacement Sticker $10.00
Landscaper Permit $250.00
Curbside Bulk Waste Stickers Fee
Any furniture item $5.00
Mattresslirash) $26:08
Mattress (recycled) $25-680

Recycling Center Fees—Appliances

Clothes Washer/Dryer (stackable)—$20.00 Microwave—51.00 (metal), $5.00 (plastic)

Clothes Washer/Dryer—$10.00 Refrigerator—S$15.00 (regular), $5.00 (dorm-
size)

Dehumidifier—$10.00 Room Air Conditioner—5$10.00

Dishwashers—$5.00 Stove—S$10.00

Recycling Center Fees—Electronics




ODNC00148_04_10_2023

Copier Machine—$5.00 (<30 1bs), $25.00
(>30 Ibs)

Televisions (CRT)—$10 (10-19"), $15.00 (20-
31")

Computer (CPU Tower)—S$5.00

Televisions (CRT)—$20.00 (32-35"), $25.00
(>=36")

Electronics, miscellaneous—S$0.00 to $3.00,
varies by size

Televisions (Flatscreen)—S$5.00 <= 32",
$10.00 >32"

Monitor—$10.00 (CRT), $5.00 (flat-screen)

TV (wood case)—$25.00

Printer—S$5.00 (inkjet), $10.00 (laser)

TV (Projection)—5$30.00 <= 200 lbs, $0.22/Ib
> 200.00 Ibs

Printer over 30 Ibs—S$25.00

VCR/DVD—52.00

Recycling Center Fees—Miscellaneous

Mattresses—S$45-88 30.00(recycling)

Tire—S$3.00/each (rim or no rim)

Helium Tank—$1.00

Water Cooler—5$5.00 (small), $10.00 (large)

Water Tank—$3.00

(Ord. of 12-13-21(2); Ord. of 11-1-22(2))

In City Council April 10, 2023:

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Motion to refer to Community Services collectively ODNC00148 and ODNC00149 by Councillor
McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.




ODNC00149_04_10_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 10, 2023

An Order To establish a framework for City Departments to Receive
Donations from Citizen-based Fundraising Organizations

Whereas, the City of Newburyport (“City”) is appreciative of the efforts by citizen-based (“friends”)
groups to raise private funds in support of public organizations including city departments, and

Whereas, the City desires to standardize rules of engagement while promoting transparency and
compliance to both Massachusetts state law and City rules and regulations, and

Whereas, all Organizations of this type fall under the oversight of the Massachusetts Attorney General’s
Office pursuant to G.L. c. 12 §8e-8f and G.L. c. 68 §18-35. Donations are covered under G.L. c. 44 §53A
and §53A ' as well as under the City of Newburyport’s Financial Policy Section VII (B).

Now, Therefore, The City Council of the City of Newburyport, hereby states as follows:

1. All Donating Organizations must show proof, via affidavit through the City Clerk’s office, of the
following on file with the Attorney General’s Office (AGO):
e Articles of organizations, Charter or Bylaws
e List of current officers and their mailing addresses
e Registration to do business within the State of MA
e EIN, or charitable ID number
o Filing of prior year’s tax returns.

2. All organizations must comply with Donation/Gift policy of the City and rules of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

3. All donations to a City Department shall be treated as a Gift.

4. All donations that total $500 or more, separately or collectively, must be submitted by the City
Department through the City Finance Director for approval by the City Council and should
identify the project/need for the donation, and whether it is restricted or unrestricted.

And, Furthermore, all donor organizations are to provide a list of donations received delineated as
restricted or non-restricted. Additionally, to further transparency, it is suggested that donor organizations




ODNC00149_04_10_2023

submit a list of names of donors categorized into ranges (ie below $100, or above $500). This list is
requested once per year and is done via a communication to the City Financial Director and City Council.

Failure to abide by these rules of engagement may result in a donation not being accepted or a delayed
acceptance.

Councillor James J. McCauley

In City Council April 10, 2023:
Motion to refer to Community Services collectively ODNC00148 and ODNC00149 by Councillor

McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Amended in CS committee 4/18/23 (3-0). Referred to Council 2-1.



Committee Items — April 24, 2023

General Government

In Committee:
e ORDRO00438 03 27 2023 Election Cal 2023 EVIP
COMMO00472 03 27 2023 Ltr. Kathleen O'Connor Ives

e COMMO00476 04 10 2023 Ad Hoc Market Landing Park Operations Phase



ORDRO00438 03 27 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 27, 2023
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
ELECTION CALENDAR
EARLY VOTING IN PERSON

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby authorizes the following schedule for
Early Voting in Person for the 2023 local municipal election.

Preliminary Election (if necessary)

Wednesday, September 13, 2023 8:30 am — 3:30 pm
Thursday, September 14, 2023 8:30 am — 6:30 pm
Friday, September 15, 2023 8:30 am — 11:30 am

Final Election

Saturday, October 28, 2023 8:00 am — Noon
Monday, October 30, 2023 8:30 am — 3:30 pm
Tuesday, October 31, 2023 8:30 am — 3:30 pm
Wednesday, November 1, 2023 8:30 am — 3:30 pm
Thursday, November 2, 2023 8:30 am — 6:30 pm
Friday, November 3, 2023 8:30 am — 11:30 am

The location for early voting in person 2023 shall be the Senior/Community Center, 331 High
Street, Newburyport, MA.

Councillor Heather L. Shand

In City Council March 27, 2023:
Motion to refer to General Government by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Lane. So
voted.



COMMO00472_03 27 2023

March 16, 2023
Newburyport City Council
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

To the Newburyport City Council:

I recently attended the March 13, 2023 Newburyport City Council meeting and spoke during public
comment. Every time a resident said a City Councillor’s name at public comment, they were interrupted
and told they could not say any Councillor’s name. I had never before heard residents at public comment
told they were not allowed to say Councillors’ names. After the meeting, I read the City Council rules to
try to understand why this is happening nowadays. City Council Rule 18, entitled “Public Comment,”
does not state anywhere the public cannot say the name of a Councillor. Only Rule 10c details
Councillors should refrain from addressing fellow Councillors by their first and last names. That has
nothing to do with public comment. If residents are strictly allowed two minutes to speak during public
comment, a presiding officer interrupting them and warning them they’re not allowed to reference any
Councillor disrupts a person’s train of thought, takes up valuable seconds and implies the resident is
speaking inappropriately. How is the public supposed to understand what a resident is talking about if

they are never allowed to reference a Councillor’s proposals by name?

Is this prohibition on residents saying Councillors' names during public comment legal? No. In Barron v.
Kolenda, the Supreme Judicial Court ruled that a resident has a constitutionally protected right under
article 19 of the Massachusetts Declaration of Rights "to assemble, speak in a peacable manner, and
petition her town leaders for redress." Article 19, "which was drafted by John Adams with some
assistance from his cousin Samual Adams ... is directly applicable ..." The court specifies, "Under both
articles 19 and 16, such civility restraints on the content of speech at public comment are forbidden.
Although civility, of course, is to be encouraged, it cannot be required regarding the content of what may
be said in a public comment session of a governmental meeting without violating both provisions of the
Massachusetts Declaration of Rights, which provide for a robust protection of public criticism of
governmental actions and officials." Residents are allowed to say Councillors' names during public

comment, as it is protected speech under Massachusetts law.

S

Kathleen O'Connor Ives

2 Prince Place, Newburyport



COMMO0476_04_10_2023

Ad Hoc Market Landing Park, Operations Phase

Purpose:
The purpose of the Ad hoc 2.0 is to manage the steps necessary to finalize Market Landing Park
construction and a post-construction governance structure.

Goals:

e Assure residents have a seamless experience during park construction

e Clarify difference between Market Landing Park and remaining Newburyport City owned
parks

e Create an efficient operational model for the Market Landing Park in which the efforts
of City and WFT are not duplicated

e Assure the Market Landing Park is financially sustainable

e Minimize disruption to the parking areas while park is under construction.

e Market Landing Park is covered with an Article 97 protection

e Sasaki, landscape park designer chosen by the Ad Hoc Market Landing Committee, has
completed the park design and delineated the design in phases to support a financially
feasible park construction process.

e Newburyport City Council approved a $3 million dollar CPA bond to support Phase 1
construction of the park.

Ad Hoc goals for 2023
1. Review Waterfront Trust documents
a. Review Ad Hoc Resolution from 2018 and subsequent Home Rule petition.
b. Explore the process for changing the Trust documents
c. Explore what changes may be palatable for all stakeholders
2. Explore governance structure
a. Explore what land ownership can/should look like between City/Trust
b. Explore relationship between Trust and City for operations, maintenance, and
decision-making (e.g. events).
3. Park Finances and operations
a. Pro Forma for park finances
i. Review current waterfront finances (e.g. parking, events, etc.)
ii. Review current agreements (e.g. short-term maintenance agreements)
iii. Naming rights for park structures, seating areas and vegetation
4. Temporary operations/finances during anticipated construction and future phases
5. Next Phase Park Construction
a. Oversee the completion of the Designs of Phase 2 and Phase 3
b. Make recommendations to full council for approvals of designs.
6. Submit written final report outlining findings and recommendations to the city council
by November 2023



COMMO0476_04_10_2023

Membership:

5 City Councillors (voting members)
- Councillor Shand

Councillor Zeid

Councillor McCauley

Councillor Preston

Councillor Carmeron

Planning Director Port

Finance Director Manning

Parking Clerk Jones

2 Members of the Waterfront Trust

Settlor Representative

Mavyor (or designee)

Newburyport Parks Manager, Mike Hennessey



Committee Items — April 24, 2023

Licenses & Permits

In Committee:

e APPLO00130 04 10 2023 The Basin Apparel Co. pop-up tents
e COMMO00475 04 10 2023 Shanty moving plan



APPL00130_04_10_2023


















COMMO00475_04_10_2023



Committee Items — April 24, 2023
Public Works & Safety

In Committee:
e COMMO0473 03 27 2023 2023 Parklets update



COMM473_03 27 2023

Restaurant

Application Status

Location

Agave Mexican Bistro

APA submitted/No changes

2 Parklets State St. & sidewalk

Anchor Stone Deck Pizza

1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk

Angie's Food & Diner APA submitted/No changes 2 Parklets Pleasant St. & sidewalk
Bar 25 Threadneedle Alley & sidewalk State St.
Brine Oyster APA submitted/No changes 2 Parklets State St. & sidewalk
Carmine APA submitted/No changes 1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk
The Paddle Inn APA submitted/Plan with changes 1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk
Coffee Factory No APA submitted/Plan with changes Sidewalk State St.

Loretta APA submitted/No changes 2 Parklets Pleasant St. & sidewalk
Mandarava Inn Street

The Port Tavern 2 Parklets State St. & sidewalk
Nu Kitchen 1 Parklet State St. & sidewalk
Oregano Pizzeria & Ristorante APA submitted/No changes Inn Street

Sea Level Oyster Bar Market Square

Mission Oak Withdrew request for parklet N/A

Vera Ristorante APA submitted/No changes Market Square & Inn Street
The Angry Donut Inn St. Inn Street










	AGENDA
	LATE FILE ITEMS
	•	ORDR00449_04_24_2023 Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming

	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES 04_10_2023

	COMMUNICATIONS
	•	APPL00132_04_24_2023	Newburyport Pride Parade June 3rd 11:00am-12:45pm				(L&P)
	•	APPL00133_04_24_2023	Newburyport Lions Club Road Races August 1st 8am-8:30pm			(L&P)
	•COMM00478_04_24_2023 FY24 Budget Process        (R&F)
	•COMM00479_04_24_2023 Ward 4 Street Sidewalk Traffic Safety Priorities    (PW&S)
	•COMM00480_04_24_2023 Merrimac St. Safety Items       (PW&S)
	•COMM00481_04_24_2023 Updated Parklet list with sketches      (PW&S)
	•COMM00482_04_24_2023 Constructions projects at the Central Waterfront email    (PW&S)

	TRANSFERS
	•TRAN00151_04_24_2023 Mayor: Sewer Retained Earnings $120,000 to SEW Plant Chemicals $120,000 (B&F) 
&  Water Retained Earnings $86,000 to WAT Plant Chemicals $86,000 

	•TRAN00152_04_24_2023 Mayor: IT Sal Director $14,673, AUD Sal Financial/Purchasing Analyst $15,908, (B&F) 
and TRS Sal Staff $16,612.92 to IT Munis License $14,194.06  
and IT Software/Licensing $32,999.86 


	APPOINTMENTSFIRST READING
	•	APPT00389_04_24_2023	Tara Cederholm	   20 Fruit St.           Fruit St. Historical Comm.   4/30/2026
	•	APPT00390_04_24_2023	Caitlin Haire        43 Prospect St.     Board of Registrars		5/1/2026
	•	APPT00391_04_24_2023	Marc Cendron      91 High St.	      Historical Commission	5/1/2026	(P&D)
	•	APPT00392_04_24_2023	Marc Cendron      91 High St.	      Fruit St Historical Comm.	4/30/2026
	•	APPT00393_04_24_2023	Jeanette Isabella     100 Water St.        Emma Andrews Library Comm.	5/1/2024
	•	APPT00394_04_24_2023	Madeline K. Nash  19 Arlington St.    Affordable Housing Trust		5/1/2025    (P&D)
	•	APPT00395_04_24_2023	Paul J. Harrington  251B High St.       Tree Commission			5/1/2026
	•	APPT00396_04_24_2023	Jane Healey	     38 Winter St.         Community Preservation Comm.	5/1/2026    (P&D)
	•	APPT00397_04_24_2023	John A. Green        12 Finnegan Way   Council on Aging			5/1/2026

	ORDERS
	•	ORDR00443_04_24_2023	EP	Port Parks Alliance Gift Acceptance EP
	•	ORDR00443_04_24_2023		Port Parks Alliance Gift Acceptance 
	•	ORDR00444_04_24_2023		Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance
	•	ORDR00445_04_24_2023		Friends of NYS Gift Acceptance
	•	ORDR00446_04_24_2023		Friends of Newburyport Trees Gift Acceptance
	•	ORDR00447_04_24_2023		FY23 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase
	•	ORDR00448_04_24_2023		PCB Class Action Settlement Payment Acceptance

	ORDINANCES
	•	ODNC00143_03_13_2023  1st reading	Municipal Fee Schedule Amend Water Sewer Fees

	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Budget & Finance
	•	ORDR00434_03_27_2023		FY24 CPC Recommendations (COTW)
	•	ORDR00441_04_10_2023		CPA Housing Rehab Appropriation
	•	ORDR00442_04_10_2023		CPC FY24 Plum Island Beach Public Access Dune Preservation

(Mobi Mats Sand Fencing)


	•	TRAN00150_03_27_2023		Mayor: General Fund-Free Cash $30,000 to City Hall Main Floor

 HVAC $30,000


	•	ORDR00435_03_27_2023		Buildings Up Grant Acceptance

	Community Services
	•	ODNC00148_04_10_2023		Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste
	•	ODNC00149_04_10_2023		Rules for Charitable Donations

	General Government
	•	ORDR00438_03_27_2023		Election Cal 2023 EVIP
	•	COMM00472_03_27_2023	Ltr. Kathleen O'Connor Ives
	•	COMM00476_04_10_2023	Ad Hoc Market Landing Park Operations Phase

	Licenses & Permits
	•	APPL00130_04_10_2023		The Basin Apparel Co. pop-up tents
	•	COMM00475_04_10_2023	Shanty moving plan

	Public Works & Safety
	•	COMM00473_03_27_2023	2023 Parklets update





